APPROVED MINUTES

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, March 22, 2016 **103 Humanities and Social Sciences Building**

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Ali, Clewell, Cussen, Fair, Garrow, Greenawalt, Hess, Killam, Lewis, McDevitt, Mocek, Pararai, Pistole, Racchini, and Sechrist and Wachter Excused: Deckert and Freda Absent: Maticic

On a Pararai/Greenawalt motion, the minutes from March 15th were approved as revised.

- II. Co-Chairs Report
 - The Sociology Department is going to change the Males and Masculinity course to a 200 level and work on revising the objectives based on the UWUCC recommendations.
- III. Liberal Studies Committee Report
- IV. Items for Review/Possible Action:
 - a. 15-8a SPAN 342 Spanish Cultures from the 19th Century to Present, course title change (was Twentieth Century Spanish Civilization and Culture), course revision, catalog description change
 - Cat Description: Analyzes major cultural trends. Draws elements... discussion from"
 - On a Clewell/McDevitt motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Killam abstained.
 - b. 15-112 BSN Nursing, Nursing/Licensed Practical Nurse Track, program revision
 - See 114v for comments.
 - On a Killam/Pistole motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
 - c. 15-114a NURS 211 Fundamentals I Clinical, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - Remove statement in rationale about D or better because this was not already in catalog.
 - On an Ali/Wachter motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Greenawalt abstained.
 - d. 15-114b NURS 212 Fundamentals I Theory, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - Remove statement in rationale about D or better because this was not already in catalog.
 - Add to rationale why adding about BIOL 150 with a C or better.
 - On a Killam/Fair motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Greenawalt abstained.
 - e. 15-114c NURS 213 Fundamentals II Clinical, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - Add statement about C or better for BIOL 240 to rationale and in preq/coreq line.
 - On a Killam/Fair motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Greenawalt abstained.
 - f. 15-114d NURS 214 Health Assessment, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - Add 212 in rationale.
 - Add C or better for BIOL 240 in rationale and in preq/coreq line
 - On a Clewell/McDevitt motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Greenawalt abstained.
 - g. 15-114e NURS 236 Fundamentals II Theory, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - Add C or better for BIOL 240 in rationale and in preq/coreq line
 - On a Killam/Ali motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Greenawalt abstained.
 - h. 15-114f NURS 330 Care of the Child and Family, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - Either change the last sentence of catalog description to Applies an evidence based . . ." or remove the an altogether.
 - On a Wachter/Killam motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Greenawalt abstained.

- i. 15-114g NURS 331 Care of the Child and Family Clinical, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - On a Pararai/McDevitt motion, the proposal was approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- j. 15-114h NURS 332 Maternal-Neonatal Health, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - On a Wachter/Mocek motion, the proposal was approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- k. 15-114i NURS 333 Maternal-Neonatal Health Clinical, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - Remove statement about D in other classes in rationale.
 - On a Killam/Fair motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- I. 15-114j NURS 336 Adult Health I, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - Remove statement about D in other classes in rationale.
 - Remove "on" after Applies in catalog description or change to an.
 - On a Killam/Fair motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- m. 15-114k NURS 337 Adult Health I Clinical, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - Need to list the prerequisites on the current side.
 - Remove statement about D in other classes in rationale.
 - On an Ali/Racchini motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- n. 15-114l NURS 412 Nursing Management, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - Remove statement about D in other classes in rationale.
 - On a Killam/Mocek motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- o. 15-114m NURS 431 Public/Community Nursing Clinical, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - Remove statement about D in other classes in rationale.
 - On a Mocek/Killam motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- p. 15-114n NURS 432 Psychiatric/Mental Health, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - Remove statement about D in other classes in rationale.
 - On a Cussen/Garrow motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- q. 15-1140 NURS 433 Psychiatric/Mental Health Clinical, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - Assimilate"s" in cat description.
 - Remove statement about D in other classes in rationale.
 - On a Racchini/Pistole motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- r. 15-114p NURS 434 Public/Community Nursing, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - Remove statement about D in other classes in rationale.
 - On a Killam/McDevitt motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- s. 15-114q NURS 436 Adult Health II, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - Remove statement about D in other classes in rationale.
 - On an Ali/Wachter motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- t. 15-114r NURS 437 Adult Health II Clinical, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - Remove statement about D in other classes in rationale.
 - On a Pararai/Killam motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- u. 15-114s NURS 440 Nursing Management Clinical, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - On a Wachter/Ali motion, the proposal was approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- v. 15-114t NURS 450 A Cognitive Approach to Clinical Problem Solving, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - Remove statement about D in other classes in rationale.
 - Catalog Description: Last sentence... Examines factors.
 - On a Fair/Mocek motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Greenawalt abstained.

- w. 15-114u BS Nursing/Licensed Practical Nurse Track, catalog description change
 - LS credits changed from 43 to 41. Needs to be 43.
 - Health and Wellness should be Dimensions of Wellness on both old & new side
 - Proposer should double check that all titles and credits are correct.
 - On a Mocek/Garrow motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- x. 15-114v BS Nursing, program revision, catalog description change
 - There is an inconsistency between Anatomy and Physiology 312 and 316 in descriptions.
 - Add FDNT 212 as well.
 - Check C and D courses.
 - Section F: Put course numbers in order
 - Section F: Need to put correct old side if it exists.
 - Add sentence that differentiates progression vs graduation
 - All Nursing, FDNT and BIOL courses should be C or better for graduation could be an alternative to listing all of the numbers.
 - On a Wachter/Racchini motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- y. 15-124 ENGL course deletions (133, 150, 201, 204, 205, 206, 207, 209, 219, 223, 224, 230, 231, 232, 235, 238, 241, 242, 243, 244, 245, 246, 247, 248, 251, 260, 261, 271, 272, 273, 274, 301, 331, 346, 355, 358, 359, 365, 366, 369, 375, 376, 377, 378, 379, 390, 400)
 - ENGL 390 Literary Tour: Britain is still in the catalog so does this one belong on the list—if it does then the rationale may need modification—if not then it needs to be deleted from the list.
 - On a Mocek/Killam motion, the proposal was approved provisionally.

The meeting adjourned at 5:18 p.m. Respectfully submitted by Justin Fair